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Taufikh (LKK Auto)
——————r h

From: Chryllis Quah [chryllis. quah@income.com sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 11:34 AM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: MT/1058537 XE 4126 Cost of Repair & Repair Days
Hi Taufikh

>B0K is our best offer, please let them know that we are unable to increase further.
Thank you.

Reds

Chryllls Quah

Assistant Manger

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
T+65 64307874

WWW,INCOME.com.sg

(' Incorm At Income, we are In with You' on Performance, Growth, tht

moxe gitmesni Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
- as an employer and what we want our people to examplify. yOl
m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains
infarmation that is privileged and confidential. if you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, yaou
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication, If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by return email and delete the original message. Thank you,

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) [mailto:taufikh@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:39 AM

To: Chryllis Quah <chryllis.quah@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: MT/1058537 XE 4126J Cost of Repair & Repair Days

Hi Chryllis,

We have informed the workshop that the offer still mamtained ar S80k and they have reply s per below:

Dear Taufikh,

Thank you for your reply.

As mentioned previously, $80k is the cost of parts alone and a figure that could easily fall short due to supplementary parts costs,
As all parts will be purchased from ST and suppliers, we are asking for S100k Part by Part repair where we will furnish all
invoices as proof of parts costs.



: Klnd]ir take note that we have been trying to work with yourself and NTUC for the past few months in order to move forward
with the repairs on behalf of our client.

However, if our last offer of 100k of Part by Part is still not accepted by NTUC, we will have no choice but to return to client for
them to proceed with legal advice as we are unable to proceed with repair at a loss to workshop.

Thanks and regards,
Kelly Ding

Please advise

Regurds
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <taufikh@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 4:41:52 PM
To: 'Chryllis Quah' llis.quah@incom

m.s
Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MT/1058537 XE 4126 Cost of Repair & Repair Days
Hi Chryliis,
We have informed workshop and they have replied as follows:

As advised earlier, all parts will be ordered from ST - the sole distributor of MAN original parts and the parts alone
brings the costs over S80k.

| have been instructed by Mr Ding to counter propose $105K for the repair + 200 days even if we are unsure of
supplementary parts needed at this juncture,

Kindly confirm acceptance and we will proceed to order parts before CNY and commence on repair to avoid further
delays.

Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: Chryllis Quah -

Sent: Wednesday, B January 2020 4:53 PM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto)

Cc: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'

Subject: MT/1058537 XE 4126J Cost of Repair & Repair Days

Hi Taufikh
The figure we are looking at is $80K and 200 days duration for the repairs.
Please also inform them to resurvey after the repairs.

Thank you.

Reds



Chryllis Quah
Assistant Manger
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
T+65 4307874

Www.income com.sg

(‘ IncorrE At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, 'ﬂ
R — Innovation and Impact. These attribules reflect what we promise ‘n Wt

: as an employer and what we want our people to exempiify, yO'
n m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains
information that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication In error,
please notify us immediately by return emall and delete the original message. Thank you.

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) [mailto:taufikh@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 12:35 PM

To: Chryllis Quah <chryllis.quah@income.com.sg>

Cc: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: XE 4126) Cost of Repair & Repair Days

Hi Chryllis,

Any updates for this case? Workshop been calling and asking regards to the cost of repair. Please let me know so |
can revert to the workshop.

Thank you.
Regards

Taufikh
Lk Auto

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) ilto: |
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 10:26 AM
To: ‘chryllis.quah@income.com.sg'

Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'

Subject: XE 4126) Cost of Repair & Repair Days

Hi Chryllis,

Please be inform that | have spoken to the workshop Ding Auto in regards to the cost of repair & repair days
concerned and they have replied as per below on 20/12/2019;

We have since :
1. Accessed the damage together with parts supplier - ST Engineering on the parts to be replaced
2. Discussed with ST Engineering on the lead time required for ordering and shipment of parts (4-5 working
weeks for order and delivery of parts subject to availability of parts)



3. Discussed with our workers repair time required upon arrival of stocks (35 — 40 working days for dismantle,
assemble, repair and spray painting)

4. Binlifter (25 working days)

5. Supplementary items (concurrently 4-8 working weeks for ordering and delivery of parts after approval
given to start repair on dismantling to access internal damage)

As discussed, based on survey, the figure offered previously of 115K is tight due to inability to confirm the
supplementary parts required hence we would like to counter propose an amount of $120K all in,
and 120 days of repair days.

We are also exploring the possibility of speaking to the owner of vehicle to agree to proceed with repair with the
COR of $120k and claim the LOU for their vehicle on their own as the vehicle.

As DOA of vehicle was 17/08/2019 and vehicle has been in workshop since the longer the vehicle is not being
repaired the longer Loss Of Use will be incurred due to the infinite waiting time for repair to commence.

We hope to hear from you soonest so we can replay the message to the owner to seek approval to avoid further
delay.

Thanks and regards,
Kelly Ding

I have tried to call your office today but your colleague ,Fiona, say you're on leave. Please call me once you are back
in office to discuss this matter,

Thank you.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas, and Happy New Year 2020

Regards
Taufikh
LKK Auto

Tel:62563561

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avE.Com

Under the Personal Data Protection Act 2012 (“PDPA™), NTUC Income will collect, use and disclose
personal data about their customers with their consent for the purposes of providing or renewing benefits for
financial products and services, administration, underwriting and claim services. The personal data includes
personal data in any form or document provided or to be provided by

you (acting as broker/intermediary), your clients or from other sources from time to time for the above

purposes.

At any time when you disclose your clients’ personal data to us, you represent and warrant that you have

informed and obtained your clients prior consent regarding the collection, use and disclosure of their

personal data for the above purposes and the parties to whom their personal data may be provided to, and
4



. we shall deem that you have obtained such consent. If you have not obtained such consent, you must alert us
immediately. For further information
Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you,

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
we shall deem that you have obtained such consent. If you have not obtained such consent, you must alert us
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
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



FARR/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
> Back to OneMotoring T Untd
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle M NTuc
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 155H
~ Vehicle Detalls |
Vehicle No.: XE4126) : |
" Vehicle to be Exported: No
| Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Aug 2019 )
Vehicle Make: MAN
Vehicle Model: TGS 26.320 6X4 B8 -
Primary Colour: White _ __1
Manufacturing Year: 2017 _ i B
Engine No- 50549540224948 i
Chassis No.: WMA265ZZ7IM772352
| Maximum Power Output: . - |
Open Market Value: $125,549.00
| Original Registration Date: 06 Jun 2018 LA
| First Registration Date- 06 Jun 2018 vy
] Transier Count: 0 el
Actual ARF Paid: $6,278.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details B
| PARF Eligibility: No IR
~ PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: :
| PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details R —
COE Expiry Date: 05 Jun 2028 ——
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $34,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $29.907.00 1
Total Rebate Amount: $29,907.00 o '

The information contained hereln is correct as at 19 Aug 2019

OK

https:/ivel . gov.sg/Ma/vrl/action/enquire Rebate By Public Before Dereg Input 7FUNCTION_ID=F03...  19/0872019



TARF/COE Rebate Enquiry hitps. ivrl i gov.sg/lia'vri‘action enquiref ebateHy Publiclletorel
- ® ASingapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dwner |D Type: Company
Owner ID: 155H
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: XE4126)

Vehicle to be Exported: No
intended Deregistration 23 Sep 2019

Date:

Vehicle Make: MAN

Vehicle Model: TG526.3206X4 BB
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: 50549540224948
Chassis No: WMA265ZZITIMTT2352
Maximum Power

Output:

Open Market Value: $125,549.00
Original Registration 06 Jun 2018

Date:

First Registration Date: 06 Jun 2018
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Pald: $6.278.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry -

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 05 Jun 2028

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $34,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $29,587.00

Total Rebate Amount: $£29,587.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Sep 2019

OK

lofl 23/972019, %:18
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1 |MULTIPOINT CONNECTOI FR ] 1668 | § t_'f 31.18 | X My
2 |BRACKET MOUNTING LEF 11§ 77345 7734 e an
3 |BRACKET MOUNTING RIG (T 115 7734 |5 "z T7.34 M umt
4 |MUDGUARDS RIGHT, REA | 118 GB4EB |5 ¢m~" BB488

§  |SPLASM SHIELD L/RLS/3Y 7 RIGHT 1|5 24044 | 3 for ~ 24044

B |NUT [RIGHT] 185 278 d” Bm

7 |MUDGUARDS LEFT REAR 1|8 TO1BO | § o und o TO180

8  |SRLASH SHIELD L/R15/33/ |7 LEFT 118 24044 | § = 24044

g |NUT[LEFT) 5|5 278|§ ~ABe - 3502

10 |WATER CONTAINER {81-2 4B1-0075) 118 12606 | § "¢ 12808 #'lv"
11 [SEALFILLER TUSE WATER CONTAINER 118 17.00 | § T 700 e
12 [FILLER TUBE WATER CON AINER 118 27558 | § 77558 |t —
13 |SCREW CAP FOR WATER L ONTAINER 118 1480 |§ e — 1480

14 [COVER PLATE WIBER ARN 118 8708 & — 174D

15 |INTAKE DUCT ASSEMBLY 1% 26004 |§ [a4_~ 25004

16 [STEEL SUMPER SIDE SECT ON LEFT (81-41610-6629] il8s 127284 |8 LE~ 127284

17 [TRIM LEFT {81-41510-662 /| 1(3 41B0|§ 7 471.80 g "
18 |BUMPER SIDE PART POW £R-COATED RIGHT (H1-41610-6528) 15 1,27264 | § ’V}L 1,272.84

19 [TRIM RIGHT (814161054 1) 118 40405 40,40 13 ny
20 |PEDAL BRACKET 15 70814 [ § g? 708 14

21 |FOOT BRAKE VALVE 1% 1,707.34 | § -~ 1,707.34

22 |GASKET 1% 320§ ndd" 3120

23 |HEATER LINE RETURN il& 15838 |[§ gy~ -~ 15B.38

24 |HEATEN LINE SUPPLY 1|8 16118 |5 &f-~" 16118

25 |SHAPED HOSE [TD HEATE | LINE RETURN) NE: 47805 57 47.80 |t —
268 |SHAPED HOSE [TD HEATE - LINE SLPPLY) 1| % A0[S ? 31.80 |« —
27  |BRACKET HEATER LINE 118 618 | % +~ 1236

28 [MOUNTING CLAMP 2X18 i &-PAG 118 404 | § 1.~ 404

28 |BRACKET ASSEMBLY [HER [ER LINE] 1% TIJ|S - 710

30 |MOSE cLamp Hie-27 418 668 |58 AL 2872

31 |ADAPTER TOOL SUPPORT (LECTRICAL SYSTEM DRIVER'SIDE 1|5 3738 |5 A _~ a7ma

32  |RETAINING FAAME ON C/ 45 ON ORIVER'S SIDE 115 8720 |5 £~ @20

33 [RETAINING FRAME ON C/ 4 CO-DRIVER'S SIDE 8 KT 21864 |5 (M~ 21584

34 [BRACKET TOOL SUPPORT LECTRONIC CONTROL UNIT Ll s 5584 | § i 5564 (LT
35 |BAACKET TOOLSUPPORT (ELAY 1]s 5564 |8 7 5584 jom
36  |ADAPTER TOOL SUPRORT FLECTRICAL SYSTEM CO-DRIVER'S SIDE 11ls 4070|858 s~ 4070 |

37 |BRACKET RELAY S 4450 | 8 i 44.50 K n 1
38 |COVER ELECTRICAL SYSTE 1|5 39BB |5 mk,~ 7036

39 |COVER WIRING CONOUIT 115 12158 (|5 (s~ 12158

40  |REFRIGERANT PIPE [CONI ENSER TO HEATER) 115 26758 |3 |~ 257Ea

41 |REFAIGERANT PIPE (CON| ENSER TO COME] 118 26680|S 7 268 60 Wb 7—
42  |REFRIGERANT PIPE [HEAT R TO COMP) 118 2575815 L{.— 25758

43 |CLIF [REFRIGERANT FIPE | OND-COMP) L] % 1354 |§ L4~ 1354

44 |CUP [REFRIGERANT FIFE | EATER-COMP) 18 BIE|S B 818

45 jCLamp 113 1038 7 10.38 [Mna,
48  |REFRIGERANT BIPE HEAT U (BIG) Wi 28680 |3 L7 — 26660

47 |REFRIGERANT PIPE MEAT 1 [SMALLY il5 44328 |5 [4_~ 44323

48 |MOUNTING CLAMP 10/1 -5-PAB 4 1% B2B|S — 37112

48 [NOISE INSULATION LEFT | 11-1922(-0981) 1% 23404 | § H"" _ 23494

50  |NOISE INSULATION RIGH |B1-19230-0981) il 23588 |5 Aq—— 23588

51 |wiscoOFAN 1|5 38035418 7 3,693 54 |Codt —
5gr  |VISCD FAN BRACKET 115 BEEE | § 7 G6.58 |X nn
53 |FAN BEARING ASSEMBLY P 3713805 ¥ 371350 R
B4 |ENGINE COWLING F391/h 15/31/32/36/37 115 7041415 7 704,14 lgha —
55 [ENGINE COWLING HALF-| AR FB9L/R1Y ils Bao7a|s < 83578 o —
56 [FLANGE NUT MA tls 6oo(S 7 2400 -
57 |FLYSCREEN 115 14400 (8 Bt~ 14400

58  |AIR DEFLECTOR 15 12608 |§ oL —— 12808

50 |HINGED SIDE FRAME F A 10064 |5 + 201.68 |bf -
B0 |SUPPOAT LY 115% 35344 [§ g~ 35344

B1  lsupport RH 118 35344 (5 o —~~ 35344

B2 |COOLING WATER HOSE || 178) 118 92148 8214 |,
B3 |SHAPEITHOSE [0472) 1]8 BEis|S 77 BE.14 ey
B4 |BLEEDER LINE [5700) 1]8 11080(8 7 110.80 lg=t —
85 |SLEEDER LINE [5586) 1|8 BSOS 7 BAS0 |of
66  |GLEEDER LINE (5698) 1|85 7460 |58 7 74.50 ﬁ/
67  |SHAPED HOSE |0467) 11§ 551485 - 55.14 > 4




BB [SHAPED HOSE (0463) 18 8BS0 8 86 50 ¢ M
69 |COOLING WATER HOSE || 3] 115 11318 | 8 . 1134 nn
70 |HOSE 7X1,5X1130-TH |5 7245 7 .24 pid —
71 PG 118 5806 7 580 e P
72 |EOOLING SYSTEM ASSEM LY 115 535810 | 5 > 535310 Jﬁ'w"’
73 [FAN COWL [NOZZLE] 118 12520 |5 7 12520 ol ~
74 [FILTER HOUSING ASSEML LY AIR CONDITIONING 113 278518 |85 Grq_~278518

75 |WATEK DRAIN PIPE e SAE0 |5 i;, ~ SABD

76 _ [BRACKET HOLDER 21% 2284 | § 4528 b —
77 |UGUEFER (REFRIGERANT CONDENSER] 1] 8 B4 |8 g4~ BIEIA

7B |WINDSCREEN NARROW  41-62450-0078) 113 BTE.80 | & 7 BTE.B0 RN
79  |RETAINING SECTION 200 mm 11§ 2690 (|% nki~" 2600

B0 |AuBRAfA A1-£7910 (1303}, . 11% 7510 | % Al TR0

T ' e B 103 1811105 pt— 181110

BZ ils B569524 |8 7  B568524 Ry ¥
B3 |REAR W HT 275502881 '™ 11% 17208 | §  owver —172.08

B4 |GASS “ 218 32050 |8 bf~ 84100

85 |RADIATOR GRILLE ASSEM s1¥ NARROW 113 218258 |§ £s»4 — 2 1RIER

B6  |FRONT SERVICE DOOR AL EMBLY NARROW 18 2.03150 | Sz~ — 203180

87  |SEALING FRAME 115 12876 |§ fvn_~— 12878

BA  |HINGE LH ! 1|5 7624 |8 LS 7B 24

BE  [HINGE RH 115 76824 | S t{-—" 76.24

90  |LOCK FIN 21|85 PR ¥+ 4820

81 [LOCK PIN ASSEMALY 18 4508 |8 Sf~—" 4508

92  |WiND DEFLECTOR LEFT 15 32488 |8 {m~”  aga0R

63  [WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT P1(MED 105 34258 [§ Gervr" 34758

84 |WIND DEFLECTOR RIGH] 1§ 32488 |§ pgu~~ 32498

85  |[WIND DEFLECTOR RIGHT 'WIMED 115 34258 |§ &N~ 34258 | —
B8 |GAIP MOLDING BLACK PL STIC 15 4728 |8 7T 4726 | X"
g7 |FLDOR MAT A.H DRIVE V1 HICLE 1% 113804 (8 7 1,1368.04 |cde
98  |DOOR HINGE RIGHT, UPF 1 1/%5 56864 | § 5 568 84 |4

99 |DOOR HINGE RIGHTLOW # 1% 30604 [§ 7 30604

100 |DOOR HINGE LEFT, LIPPES 15 568.84 | 5 7 568.84 |7

101 |DOOR HINGE LEFT, LOWE 1% 30604 |5 - 306.04 |7

102 |DOCR LOCKCE [ LOCKING MIGHT 1% 50240 | 8 i 50240 |7 :]
103  |STHIKER PLATE 1|5 30,00 | § =7 30007

104 |riN RIGHT 1|5 11348 ¥ 1134 |7

105 |DOOR LOCK CENTRALIZEL LOCKING LEFT 1/5 E0240 (8 Y/ 502 40

108 |STRIKEA PLATE LEFT 118 3000/ 7 30.00 |7

107 __[PIN LEFT 1|5 1134185 7 11.34 |

108  [SIDE MEMBEH ASSENIALY _ROSS TUBE 115 48688 |8 LF— asean

108 [SPACER FB8 L/R1S-47 i E] 25B0)|%5 A#F -~ 5180

110 [HEX LOCK SCHEW NI10XE! - 10.9-MAN1B3-B1 L |5 BIB|S &bL— 3712

111 |BRACKET ASSEMBLY[ES-4 701-6001) PN 30s80|§ 7 B18.80 |47~
112 [AUBHER PAD (B5-41701-6 1) i3 3830]5§ i 15720 pog o
113 |BUSH 133323670 5-§TSI- (& [A5-41701-6001) 213 2130 % ¥ A280 ML—
114 |BHACKET ASSEMBLY {508 | 115 13176B|§ 7/ 131768 | & fm
115 |BRACKET RIGHT ils 20120 (S " 20120

116 |WRACKET LEFT 11§ 13384 | § ’ 13384 Kan
117 |CAB LOCK ] 54704 | § A 1,094.08 7' —
118 |CABSUPPORT S BBTE | § ] 17358 | Kt f — 4 Ap
118 |BRACKET RUBBER PAD 1|5 B1.80 | S H 12320 [ff —
120 [SHOCK ARSOREER REAR i3 61844 |5 pf 7 123888

121 [BHACKET CABLE FASTENI! G 1% 4450 | § i 44 .50 X fv)
122  |BAACKET ASSEMABLY (CAB i LISPENSION) PR ES 17708 | § 4 354,16 S
123 [MOUNT BRALCKET LEFT (1 :CATING ARM) i(8 88485 7 98 48 | 47—
124  |MOUNT BRACKET AIGHT | OCATING ARM) 1[5 GE4E | § g g8 45 [
125 |MOUNT BRACKET LEFT I8 BEA.0B | § 7 BEA.0A |4 —
126 |MOUNT BRACKET RIGHT 15 6eBoB (S 7 BRANA [bf —
127 _|LOCATING ARM ASSEMEL 15 297724 |3 Pt 287724

128 [SHiM LEFT 415 1108 |5 wd{— 4432

128 |SHIM RIGHT 4115 E4B | § 2162

130 |BRACKET (FRONT ABSOREL T 2|5 BA.34 Lﬁﬂ*f 176.68

131 |SHOCK ABSORBER FRONT 2|8 B15.44 | § iir" 1,238.88

132 [PLATE 113 1158 |8 7 2318 [A\ My
133 |PACKING 119 BOD|S 7 800 X nn
134 |BRACKET [Can SUSPENSIC M (NNER) s 4450 | % 7 44.50 an-




135 |pROTECTIVE CAP 1 | % 46705 mS .~ 487D
138 |BRACKET [HYDRAULIC CA 1) 1|s 11508 =2 11.50 . M1
137  |SENSON [HYDRALLC CAE| 1 1S 8654 | S pesd AT 654 Q.:V'
138 |CONNECTOR HOUSING A ©-1,9-CODEA/ST-GREATOD Tl ] 1378 [ § 9 1378 I i
138 |CURE MIRROR ON ORIVE 'S SIDE ELECTRIC WR300 1|8 100430 [§ Ay~ 1,004.30
140 |FRONT MIRROR ASSEM A 7 EG-Design right o 45718 | § o f 48718
141 |ADAPTER PLATE LEFT far h. drive 1]|$ 7510 |8~ ab— 7510
142 |GASKET LEFT for rh.drive 1|8 18005 Al —1800| , _
143 |HINGE LEFT [FRONT SERV CE DOOR) 1ls 10448 |5 7 104 48
144 |HINGE PIN F99 LIN17,34, 1444549 218 1158 | % = 2318 [aK—
145 |HINGE RIGHT [FRONT SEI /ICE DOOR) 1S 10448 [§ 7 104 48 b/~
148  [LOCK PIN B-CEO-DELTATO IESW FH 83415 2 1268 Wi~
147 |LOCK 18 4374 | 8 E.—-— 48.74
148 |SMAP LOCK ASSEMELY LE LS Ba.08 | § BA.04
148  [SNAP LOCK ASSEMBLY R HT 1% BEos |3 A2~ BB.OA
150 |COVERING LEFT, LOWEN | RIMED WE 44008 Cea— . 4400
151 |COVERING BIGHT, LOWE! PRIMED L1 ]g 43805 s A~ 4380
152 |COVERING LEFT, LOWER L]5 1444 | § T 18.44 |onm —
153 |COVERING RIGHT, LOWEI 115 1444 | § i 1444 | x ™
154  |SPEED NUT B4 8-9,7/9,7X | BO-PA-NF 6|8 164 |8 & — 21324
165 |HOSE CLAMP L/R 17,34.9 44,45,49 i |5 2510|585 oL ~— 5020
156 |PLLAR LINING LEFT PRIM T 1% 23354 |F Oom_—~723354
157 |MLLAR LINING RIGHT FREIED il 23354 |5 owa_~ 23354
158 |COVERING LEFT DOOR HI WGE 113 1148 | 5 7 11.48 KW
150 |COVERING AIGHT DOOR | NGE 15 11488 =~ 1148 [xa"
160 |COWERING L/H17,33,39,4 45 48 (81-62410-01089) THE] E3B|S p 10.76 (A an
161 |WATER DEFLECTOR LEFT T 11588 b7 4 1158 b A ¥
162 |WATER DEFLECTOR RIGH 1|5 1188 | § 9 11.68 X oW
163 |MOULDED FOAM LEFT 118 1574 (8§ 7T 15.74 e
164 |SHAPED MOSE RIGHT 1138 2146 |5 T 2148 [
185 |MOULUED FOAM LEFT, U PER 118 2706|851 278 plt —
166 |[MOULDED FOAM RMGHT, #PER 1|8 2788|5 7 27.98 »{?f
187 [SHAPED HOSE [HEATER L (] [0495) 118§ 7048 | § 4 7048 ¢ v
168 [HEATER LINE 18416 118 13060 | § e 13060 B w9
188 |HOSE BEND 18/18-30/20, 10-MAN334-3-BL 103 4414 | § T 4414 AN
170 |SHAPED HOSE [HEATER L E] [0366) 18 44.14 | § 7 4414 o
171 |SHAPED HOSE (HEATER L 4E) [0351] 1% 5876 | § P 5B.78 K vw
172 |VALVE 115 3678 | § " E.TH ey
173 |MOUNTING CLAMP IX1H i4-PP-SW 1|5 E1B8 | 8 e T m“
174 |TRIM [ROOF FAIRINGS I IDE) 108 33345 7 33.34 -~
175 | AR DUCT LEFT 11§ 2408|585 7 324 688 [XMn
178 |nin DUCT fiGHT 1]8 20700 (8 e~d~"207.00
177 [WIRING CONDUIT LUPPER PART HIGHT SIDE ALH DRIVE VEHICLE 1]5 13780 |8  auvg — 13780
178 |WIRING CONDUIT LOWE| "ART RIGHT SIDE ALK DRIVE VEHICLE 1]8 211808 H.— 21180
178 [WIRING CONDUIT UPPER PART LEFT SIDE 118§ 1438 [ § i~ 14318
180 |WIRING CONDUIT LOWES PART IN DRIVER'S SIDE 118 24384 |5 d&f - 24304
181 | TRANSFORMER 2 K 471848 71 47164 |dd—
182 |SOCRET UNION FOR SYST M VOSS 232 (NG12-M22%2 5) L5 | & 2554 Lt.,f 127.70
183 |W FLUG FOR SYSTEM VIO £ 233 \W-SNB-DE/IL5) 518 118015 58.00
184 |RADIATOR COOLAN E|8 4546 |$ A~ 23730
185 |FRONT WINDSCREE!! GLASS SEALANT 58 00|%5 W 15000
186 |REAR CABIN WINDO| / GLASS SEALANT ils V005 ~ 5000
187 |FRONT CARRIER NAI ROW SEALANT 4|5 3000(8§ wm~ 12000
188 [FRONT ELECTRIAL R TAINING FRAME SEALANT z2|s 3000 |5 W £0.00
188 |FRONT PADEL BRAC (ET SEALANT 215 000|5 sa— BO0O0
s 148,746.84

Note :

L This quotation 1§ an e (imate list based on our visual inspestion,

Additional parts need re lacement will be advices accordingly.

2. Durlng of repalr: 180 240 warking days.

4. Subject to parts avails iy,

Total $230,576.94
GET % $16,140.39
Grant Total 5246,717.33




DINC AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Unit Sales Of Quotation

Quotabion No; Q001-180821118
Vehicle Number : XE4128J

Date ; 19/09/2019

SiN

Description Oty Unit Price Sediing Price

LABOUR TO PANEL B/ AT ACCIDENT AREAS & DISMENTLE

FRONT CABIN & BOTI FRONT CABIN ABSORBER & BOTH Le-bio { lx_-v)

REAR CABIN ABSORE =R & BOTH REAR CABIN LOCK &

LOCATING ARM & CAI/RIER NARROW & WIND DEFLECTOR &

11PILLAR LINING & FRO 1T SERVICE DOOR & BOTH 1 (v, g00 $ 21,000.00

MUDGUARD GREY & |\OTH MUDGUARD BEHIND CAB &

FRONT BUMPER STE! L 8 GAS SPRING & FRONT MIRROR J

ASSEMBLY & BJTH S E CURB MIRROR & CABIN AIR DUCT

ASSEMBLY 8
2|R&R FRONT WINDSC|/EEN GLASS & SIDE GLASS 1 Loo- |5 1,040.00
3|RER REAR WINDSCR' EN GLASS & QUDTA GLASS 1 300" |5 550.00
4|RER FRONT DASH BC ARD.DASH BOARD COMPONENTS 1 Lo s 850 00
5|R&R DRIVER SEAT & 'ARPET & TRIM & INSULATION & .

FLOOR MAT & ENGINI COWLING Lo0 - |g 850.00

R&R WIREHARNESS | FUSE BOX & FRONT WIRING
6|CONDUIT & WHOLE F 1ONT RETAINING FRAME & COVERING | 1

ELECTRIAL SYSTEM 4 boo. | 730.00

R&R AIR DOND BLOW -R & BRAKE MASTER PUMP CYLINDER
+|& SURGE TANK & WIFER LINKAGE & AIR COND PIPE & |

PEDAL BRACKET & HI ATER LINES & HEATER HOSE & (o0

SHAPE HOSE § 1,150.00
B[R&R FRONT DOOR Ct MPONENTS LH 1 b 3 380,00
8|RER FRONT DOOR CU/MPONENTS RH 1 apd 1§ 390,00
10|RBR RADIATOR & COI IDENSOR & FAN COWLING & VISCO 1 X o0 -

FAN & INTERCOOLER q 5 1,300.00
11|R&R STEERING ,STEF RING WHEEL AND COLUMN 1 5 Khnls . 1,300.00
12 VACLLUM AIRCOND S*'STEM & TOP LUP AIR COND GAS R- 1 L0 _M =

134A 5w s 360,00
13[RER ROOF TOP LININ i & ROOF COVERING 1 Joo - 5 380.00
14|ALIGNMENT CHASSIE 1 Geo VX |5 gk 156000 |5
15|RE FRONT WIRIN G 1 203 5 500.00
16| DIAG ‘DO UF SRAKE SYSTEM [ 2,00 3 450.00
17| RESPRAY WHOLE CA IIN INSIDE & CABIN FLOOR PANEL & 3

FRONT CABIN & FRO! T SERVICE DOOR & PILLAR LINING

LEFT AND RIGHT & W ND DEFLECTOR LEFT AND RIGHT . Q000 - 5 2,600.00
18[TOWING FEES (GHEN ; HOE MOTOR PTE LTD) 1 7 |3 1,340.00
18| TOWING FEES (YONG HUA TOWING SERVICE) 1 = 3 1340 00

1) Replacament of new unlifter ASSY for RCY XEA1260 causad
by accident |

Supply tabour and mate-al for the repair of RCV XE4126J as
fallows;

viiry My !
2) ﬂ!""_ﬂaﬂﬂﬂ damage 4 binlitter assy farming and weiding
fabrication of sub assen bly, retrofiiting new bin lifter anto RCV ana

# §20K

vl §

r‘l"

20|testing and cainting of £ nfiftar assembly of affectad arms of resalr 3 43.850.00
3) Te removing rear ho; ser cover dasr and replace new hopper
cover door with palntwe k 1
4) To dismount Ros Roe s REL body and remount onta naw
chasels, exstng load o || brackets.
E) CVP and LTA inspsc an
B1,830.00
. ] q..d‘ 7 ﬂ?.xﬁ ane
e W /ﬁ Q SuSf
Iz

Mﬁ-fw

g

any@ [lq.uufk){-bw\

LI—DJaA.



Ding Automotive Pte | 1

Husiness Risg Mo 2016192221

Quatation Mo QUOT-1102200

Sin Ming Industrisl Est Sec €, Bik 10, 901-20

Singapore 575645

Tulib4511208/R4228511 /92394128

Fan:B4520614

Parts Supplementary & Quotation Form

Vehighe Numbes ; XE4126) Dare : 11/02/2020
[ET o Gescriplion oy | List Price [ SeiirgPris |
BT T 2784 |5 2967 84 |~
2 |CAMLL ARNEES i CAN L | EM Cakmai 1 [ 2as0ay (3 2LE89 By fg-'
3 |covemg Aeaw i [ FETRED 24124 Jn‘ —
4 |eovessss BUALEE] Res. EF 1 E 10670 [ 3 1068 70 (Kne
§  |COVERmMG MHACKE] BEA- w1 L ) 8114 | S 4112 Mad -
6 |SIDEWALL PANEL REFLAL I ([ENT GROUF FWUR1S RIGHT OUTER L | 260564 | 8 260564 W
7 Jmilas oviaces cEnim + o jotmen ses 2505 Ah Gl TINTED GHEEN 1|5 3574 |3 74| Em -
6 |REAR PabiEs AEPLACEML © GHOUP LMEIT DREN i ] TEAE(K |3 76 08 —
§  |eeCTROMD CONTHOL o 585 58 PLUE | § 666554 [ § 6.605.58 [ o\
10 [ri s AESEROM WITH RS LECH 1 3 3504 [ 3 T4 g
11 [COOUM ByBTEMMER Fi v | i BOLT ¥ 5 1148 | § D -
17  [ooiswi SyETEMCYUMDS  SCRES VAT N TENMAL TORN [ $ 1114 | § A4 56 L'
13 |COOLSEG SvETEM Batisi - SCREW WITH INTERTAL TEmX . 3 718 (% [ rd -
14 [HRACKET  MUDGLARED At WL Y LEFT i [ e £48 B8R .g—-—-
15 [AWACKET - MCEEGAEE Al ¢ WL T MG 1 ] 37278 | § a72.28 -
18 A CLEanER aSSEuB] ¥ 5 255484 [ 5 L 554 B4 -
17 I FILTEN P ARHE M i 5 10614 | 8 10814
18 Eu.;numm ENGE s 1025034 | § 10,258,534 |hwf—
10 [FLECTRONIC COMTROL Ul FOWER THAS WANAGE H BTER 8 1 5 {700GE | 3 770068 | T
20 [wDunTING PLATE DUTHEE 1 i 217480 [ 8 217.80 [7 X
Il [MOUNTIRG LA TE INNES 1 $ 20768 | 3§ 20708 AR
¥ |HESAURE LIMITEN VAL 1 : 119700 |8 1,197 80
B AT OFF vavE 1 1 42508 | 3 44920 ?
24  [PRESALAE At Lk )0 o by 1 3 24308 [§ 243.08 jfif-—
25 |FHESSBURS AlL Ll 181 1 6 0B [ 3 17558 |8 175.58 bt -~
6 [PRESSURE AR UNE BT = | 51 1 5 25568 | § 255,00 pif —
IT  [POLYANILIE §L8EE oy ke = 5 100§ I75.00 MiE—
20 [POLYANIDE TURE 861 50 IRE] 1190 % 257 50 Pl —
28 [POLYANICE TUBE ta1.5-» 13 B | 1278 | § 310 50 b~
A0 |[POLYENIDE |LEE oo i 1354 | § 398 50 pld —
Tosl 541,670.54
. GsT 1% 43,058,584
Girant Totad $46,777.48

e
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 8258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 19980T188R GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref CS/INC12014779/T 1gf3a2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  08-11-2018 MN“""WH"IH'N
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: CHRYLLIS QUAH Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, XD 1384E Veh. Inspected XE 4128)
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0,00
Claim No. MT/1058537-002 Excess () 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 221082018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MANTGS c.c 10518
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WMA2BSZZ7IMTT2352 Colour WHITE
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Ty
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |285/B0R225 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |285/80 R22 5 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |285/80 R22.5 (D) BRIDGESTONE &/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |285/80 R225 (D) BRIDGESTONE /8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5 Barerslintonaite:
Accident Date  17/08/2018 linspect Date / Time ~ 19/08/2018 ( 05:45 PM )
Survey held at 31 CORPORATION ROAD
Repairer DING AUTO PTELTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1E$TI|M#.TEE NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 40 Working Days




y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-7 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408933
,#_. TEL 6258 3581 FAX 6258 4315

Reg. No: 109607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No. 1 of 10
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XE 4126J

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

2|MULTIPOINT CONNECTOR @$15 58 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 31.18

1|BRACKET MOLINTING LEFT [SN) NOT NECESSARY T7.34

1|BRACKET MOUNTING RIGHT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 77.34 =
1|MUDGUARDS RIGHT, REAR (SN) CRACKED fi64.88 g64.88
1|SPLASH SHIELD L/R16/32/37 RIGHT (SN) MNECESSARY 240 44 240 44
BINUT (RIGHT) @32 78 (SN) NECESSARY 25.02 25.02
1|MUDGUARDS LEFT REAR (SN) CRACKED 701,80 70180
1{SPLASH SHIELD LIR15/32/37 LEFT (SN) NECESSARY 240 44 240 44
8|NUT (LEFT) @$2 78 (SN) NECESSARY 2502 2502
1|WATER CONTAINER (81-26481-0079) (SN) DEFORMED 126.08 126.08
1|SEAL FILLER TUBE WATER CONTAINER (SN) MECESSARY 17.00 17.00
1|FILLER TUBE WATER CONTAINER (SN) DEFORMED 27558 275.58
1|SCREW CAP FOR WATER CONTAINER (SN) DEFORMED 14.80 1480
2|COVER PLATE WIPER ARM @38 70 (SN) CRACKED 17,40 17.40
1|INTAKE DUCT ASSEMBLY (SN) CRACKED 252.04 252.04
1 tss*ﬁﬂ BUMPER SIDE SECTION LEFT (81-41610-6629)  |BENT 127284 127284
1{TRIM LEFT (81-41610-6629) (SN) NECESSARY 41.80 41,80
1|BUMPER SIDE PART POWDER-COATED RIGHT [B1-41810 |TO REPAIR SEE 1.272.84

£628) (SN LABOUR

1|TRIM RIGHT {81-41610-6628) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40 40D

1|PEDAL BRACKET (SN) CRACKED 708.14 708 14
1|[FOOT BRAKE VALVE (SN) CRACKED 1,707.34 1,707 34
1|GASKET (SN} NECESSARY 3120 3120
1|HEATER LINE RETURN (SN) BENT 150.38 150.38
1|HEATER LINE SUPPLY (SN) BENT 161.18 18118
1|SHAPED HOSE (TO HEATER LINE RETURN) (SN) cut 47.80 47.80
1|SHAPED HOSE (TO HEATER LINE SUPPLY) (SN) cuT 31.80 31,80
2|BRACKET HEATER LINE @58 18 [SN) BENT 12.38 12.38
1|MOUNTING CLAMP 2X18-8,6-PAS (SN) BENT 404 4.04
1|BRACKET ASSEMBLY (HEATER LINE) (SN) BENT 77.34 77.34

Report Ref No. CS/INC18014779/T1qf3e2
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HOSE CLAMP H18-27 @$6.68 (SN)

ADAPTER TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
DRIVER'SIDE (SN)

RETAINING FRAME ON CAB ON DRIVER'S SIDE (SN]
RETAINING FRAME ON CAB CO-DRIVER'S SIDE [SN)

BRACKET TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRONIC CONTROL UNIT
(SN]

BRACKET TOOL SUPPORT RELAY (SN)

ADAPTER TOOL SUPPORT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM CO-
DRIVER'S SIDE (SN)

BRACKET RELAY (SN)

COVER ELECTRICAL SYSTEM @539.88 (SN)
COVER WIRING CONDUIT (SN)

REFRIGERANT PIPE (CONDENSER TO HEATER) (SN)
REFRIGERANT PIPE ([CONDENSER TO COMP) (SN}
REFRIGERANT PIPE (HEATER TO COMP) (SN}
CLIP (REFRIGERANT PIPE COND-COMP) (SN}
CLIP (REFRIGERANT PIPE HEATER-COMP) (SN)
CLAMP (SN)

REFRIGERANT PIPE HEATER (BIG) (SN)
REFRIGERANT PIPE HEATER (SMALL) (SN)
MOUNTING CLAMP 10v18-8-PAB (@59 28 (SN)
NOISE INSULATION LEFT (81-19220-0981) [SN)
NOISE INSULATION RIGHT (81-19220-0982) (SN)
VISCO FAN (SN)

VISCO FAN BRACKET (SN)

FAMN BEARING ASSEMBLY (SN)

ENGINE COWLING FO8L/R1S31/32/36/3T (SN)
ENGINE COWLING HALF-CAB F8L/R15 (SN)
FLANGE NUT MB &23%6.00 (SN}

FLY SCREEN (SN)

AIR DEFLECTOR (SN)

HINGED SIDE FRAME @35100.84 (SN)

SUPPORT LH (SN}

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya bl Industrial Fark, Singapore 408833
TEL G258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 188607 188R GST Reg. No, 16-9807 196-R

Page No-2 of 10

CRACKED
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
MISSING
CRACKED

BENT

BENT

BENT

BENT

BENT

NOT NECESSARY
BENT

BENT

BENT

TORN

TORN

CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
TORN

TORN
NECESSARY
BENT
DEFORMED
BENT

CRACKED

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014779/T1qf3e2

44 50
T8.38
121.58
257.58
266.60
25758
13.54
818
10.38
266.60
44328
itz
23404
23588
368354
66.68
3.713.50
70414
63078
24,00
144.00
126.08
201.68
35344

70414
836.78

24.00
144.00
126.08
201.68
353.44




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Payas Ubl indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL @258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 188607188R GST Reg. No. 15-8607188-R

1|SUPPORT RH (SN)
1|COOLING WATER HOSE (0978) (SN)
1|SHAPED HOSE (0472) (SN)
1|BLEEDER LINE (5700) (SN
1|BLEEDER LINE (5888) (SN)
1|BLEEDER LINE (5698) (SN)
1|SHAPED HOSE (0467) (SN)
1|SHAPED HOSE (0463) (SN)
1|COOLING WATER HOSE (0942) (SN)
1|HOSE 7X1,5%1120-TR (SN)

1|PLUG (SN}

1|COOLING SYSTEM ASSEMBLY (SN)
1|FAN COWL (NOZZLE) (SN)

1|FILTER HOUSING ASSEMBLY AIR CONDITIONING (SN)

1|{WATER DRAIN PIPE (SN)

2|BRACKET HOLDER @%22 84 (SN)

1|LIQUEFIER (REFRIGERANT CONDENSER) (SN)
1|WINDSCREEN NARROW (B1-62450-0078) [SN)
1|RETAINING SECTION 2002 MM (SN)

1|RUBBER STRIP (81-82910-0303) (SN)
1|CARRIER NARROW (SN)

1|REPLACEMENT CAB F99/R17 (CABIN) (SN)

1|REAR WINDOW RIGHT 276,5/246 (SN)
2|GAS SPRING @$320.50 (SN)

1|RADIATOR GRILLE ASSEMBLY NARROW (SN)
1|FRONT SERVICE DOOR ASSEMBLY NARROW (SN)
1|SEALING FRAME (SN)

HINGE LH (SN)

1|HINGE RH (SN)

2{LOCK PIN @$23.10 (SN)

1|LOCK PIN ASSEMBLY (SN)

1|WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT (SN)

NOT NECESSARY
cut

curt

curt

cur

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
DENTED
DEFORMED
CRACKED
DEFORMED
BENT

BENT

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BENT

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

CRACKED
BENT
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
BENT
BENT
BENT
BENT
CRACKED

Report Ref No. CS/INC18014779/T 1gf3e2

35344
6214
66.14

110.80
68.50
T4.60
5514
68.50

113.18

T24
5.80
5,358.10
12520
278518
5860
4528

826.14

878.80
28.90
75.10

1.911.10
8588524

17208
841.00
218258
203150
128.78
76.24
7624
46.20
4508
32488

535810
125.20
278518
5880
4528
B35 14
26.90
75.10
1.911.10

172.08
541.00
218258
2031.50
128.78
76.24
76.24
4620
4508
32488




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B255 3561 FAX: B25E 4315

Reg. No: 100607188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607188-R

ption of Parts

1|WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT PRIMED (SN} y
1|WIND REFLECTOR RIGHT (SN) CRACKED 32488 32408
1|WIND REFLECTOR RIGHT PRIMED (SN) CRACKED 342 58 342 58
1|GRIF MOLDING BLACK PLASTIC (SN} NOT NECESSARY 47 28 -
1|FLOOR MAT R.H DRIVE VEHICLE [SN) DEFORMED 1.138.04 1.138.04
1|DOOR HINGE RIGHT, UPPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 568 .84

1|DOOR HINGE RIGHT, LOWER (SN} NOT MECESSARY 306 04

1|DO0OR HINGE LEFT, UPPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 558 B4 -
1|DOOR HINGE LEFT, LOWER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 306 04 -
1|DOOR LOCK CENTRALIZED LOCKING RIGHT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 502 .40 -
1|STRIKER PLATE RIGHT [SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1{PIN RIGHT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11.34

1|DOOR LOCK CENTRALIZED LOCKING LEFT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 502.40

1|STRIKER PLATE LEFT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00

1{PIN LEFT (SN) NOT MNECESSARY 11,34 -
1|SIDE MEMBER ASSEMBLY CROSS TUBE [SN) BENT 486 B8 486.88
2|SPACER F90 LUR15-47 @$25.80 (SN) BENT 5180 5160
4|HEX LOCK SCREW M10XB0-10.8-MAN1B3-B1 @3$6.78 (SN) |[NECESSARY 2712 2712
2|BRACKET ASSEMBLY (85-41701-8001) @%309 90 (SN) BENT §19.80 £19.80
4|RUBBER PAD (85-41701-8001) {@53%.30 (SN) NECESSARY 187.20 157.20
2 IBSI.,LS:‘H 13X22X79, 5-ST52-3BK (85-41701-6001) @521.30 DEFORMED 42 8D 42 60
1|BRACKET ASSEMBLY (5024) (SN) BENT 1.31768 1,317 68
1|BRACKET RIGHT (SN) BENT 201.20 201.20
1|BRACKET LEFT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 13384

2|CAB LOCK Iﬂ'ﬁﬁ' 04 (SN) BENT 1.094.08 1,084 .08
2|CAB SUPPORT [@$85.78 (SN) Qs BENT / N/S 17356 BETE

NOT NECESSARY

2|BRACKET RUBBER PAD @m$81.60 (SN) BENT 12320 123.20
21SHOCK ABSORBER REAR @s619.44 (SN) BENT 1,238.88 1,238.88
1|BRACKET CABLE FASTENING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 44 50 -
2|BRACKET ASSEMBLY (CAB SUSPENSION) @3$177.08 (SN) |BENT 35418 354.16
1|MOUNT BRACKET LEFT (LOCATING ARM) (SN) BENT 80.48 89.48
1|MOUNT BRACKET RIGHT (LOCATING ARM) (SN} BENT 99 48 99 48
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1|MOUNT BRACKET LEFT (SN) BENT 588,08 588 08
1|MOUNT BRACKET RIGHT (SN) BENT 588,08 588.08
1|LOCATING ARM ASSEMBLY {SN) BENT 2.977.24 2,977 24
4|SHIM LEFT @$11.08 (SN) NECESSARY 44,32 4432
4|SHIM RIGHT @55.48 |SN) NECESSARY 2182 2192
2|BRACKET (FRONT ABSORBER) @$88.34 (SN) BENT 176,88 176 68
2|SHOCK ABSORBER FRONT @5618.44 (SN) BENT 1.238.88 123888
2|PLATE @311 58 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 2318
1|PACKING [SN) NOT NECESSARY 8.00
1|BRACKET (CAB SUSPENSION INNER) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 44 50 .
1|PROTECTIVE CAP (SN) MISSING 48.70 48,70
1|BRACKET (HYDRAULIC CAB) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11.50 -
1|SENSOR (HYDRAULIC CAB) (SN) DISTORTED BE.B4 B6.54
1|CONNECTOR HOUSING A-2-1,5-CODEA/ST-GRBATO (SN) |[NOT NECESSARY 13.78 -
1 {CEL:IR]B MIRROR ON DRIVER'S SIDE ELECTRIC WR300 MISSING 1.004. 30 1.004.30
1|FRONT MIRROR ASSEMBLY EG-DESIGN RIGHT (SN}  |CRACKED 497.18 487 18
1|ADAPTER PLATE LEFT FOR R.H. DRIVE (5N} NECESSARY 75.10 7510
1|GASKET LEFT FOR RH. DRIVE (SN) NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|HINGE LEFT (FRONT SERVICE DOOR) (SN} BENT 104.48 104.48
2|HINGE PIN FB5 L/R17 34,39 44 45 45 @3%11 58 (SN) NECESSARY 2318 2318
1|HINGE RIGHT (FRONT SERVICE DOOR) (SN) BENT 104 48 104.48
2|LOCK PIN B-CED-DELTATONESW @36 34 (SN) NECESSARY 12.68 1268
1|LOCK (SN) BENT 4974 49.74
1|SNAP LOCK ASSEMBLY LEFT (SN) CRACKED 88.08 88.08
1|SNAP LOCK ASSEMBLY RIGHT (SN) DISTORTED 85.08 88.08
1|COVERING LEFT, LOWER PRIMED (SN) CRACKED 44.00 44.00
1|COVERING RIGHT. LOWER PRIMED (SN) CRACKED 43,80 43.80
1|COVERING LEFT, LOWER (SN) CRACKED 14 44 1444
1|COVERING RIGHT, LOWER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 14.44
G6|SPEED NUT B4 8-2,7/9,7X18,0-PA-NF @53.54 (SN) NECESSARY 21.24 21.24
2|HOSE CLAMP /R 17.34.39 44 45 48 [@525.10 [SN) DEFORMED 50.20 5020
1|PILLAR LINING LEFT PRIMED (SN) CRACKED 23354 23354
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1|PILLAR LINING RIGHT PRIMED {SN) CRACKED . 233.54
1|COVERING LEFT DOOR HINGE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11.48 -
1|COVERING RIGHT DOOR HINGE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11.48
2 FS%\:ERENG L/R17,34,30 44 45 48 (81-62410-0108) @55.38 |NOT NECESSARY 10.78
1|WATER DEFLECTOR LEFT (SN} NOT MECESSARY 11.58
1|WATER DEFLECTOR RIGHT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11.58 -
1|MOULDED FOAM LEFT (SN} NECESSARY 15.74 15.74
1|SHAPED HOSE RIGHT [SN) NECESSARY 2148 2148
1|MOULDED FOAM LEFT. UPPER (SN) DEFORMED 2788 2788
1|MOULDED FOAM RIGHT, UPPER (SN) DEFORMED 27.98 2798
1|SHAPED HOSE (HEATER LINE) (0485) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 7048
1|HEATER LINE 18X1.5 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 13080
1|HOSE BEND 18/18-30/20f30-MAN334-3-BL (SN) NOT NEGCESSARY 44 14 -
1|SHAPED HOSE (HEATER LINE) (0366) (SN) TORM 44 14 44 14
1|SHAPED HOSE (HEATER LINE) (0351) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5878 -
1|VALVE (sN) CRACKED 3678 3678
1|MOUNTING CLAMP ZX1B-14-PP-SW (SN) NOT NECESSARY g18 -
1|TRIM (ROOF FAIRINGS INSIDE) (SN) DEFORMED 3334 3334
1|AIR DUCT LEFT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 32498 £
1|AIR DUCT RIGHT (SN) CcuT 2697.00 297.00
1|WIRING CONDUIT LUIPPER PART RIGHT SIDE R H DRIVE |MISSING 137.80 137.80
VEHICLE (SN)
1|WIRING CONDUIT LOWER PART RIGHT SIDE R.H DRIVE |DEFORMED 21180 211.80
VEHICLE (SN)
1|WIRING CONDUIT UPPER PART LEFT SIDE (SN) MISSING 14318 14318
1|WIRING CONDUIT LOWER PART IN DRIVER'S SIDE (SN) |DEFORMED 243 04 243 54
1|TRANSFORMER 204 (SN) DENTED 471.84 471,64
5|SOCKET UNION FOR SYSTEM VOSS 232 (NG12-M22XZ 5] |[BROKEN (2PCS 127.70 51.08
@525.54 (SN) ONLY)
5|W PLUG FOR SYSTEM VOSS 232 (W-5NB-DE/31.5) BROKEN 58.00 58.00
i@$11.80 (SN)
S|RADIATOR COOQLANT @345 46 (SN) NECESSARY 227.30 227.30
5|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT @530.00 (SN} NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
J|REAR CABIN WINDOW GLASS SEALANT @$30.00 (SN) NMECESSARY 80.00 80.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014779/T1qf3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Lbi Industrial Fark, Singapore 408533
TEL B258 3551 FAX. 6256 4315

4| FRONT CARRIER NARROW SEALANT @$30.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120,00 120,00

2|FRONT ELECTRICAL RETAINING FRAME SEALANT NECESSARY 50.00 80.00
@520.00 (SN)

2|FRONT PADEL BRACKET SEALANT @$30.00 (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 80.00

1|cABLE HARNESS ON FRAME RIGHT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) |TORN 2,987 B4 2.987.84

1|CABLE HARNESS IN CAB SYSTEM CARRIER (SN) TORN 2.600.84 2,690.84
(ADDITIOMNAL)

1|COVERING REAR (SN) (ADDITIONAL) TORN 24124 24124

1|COVERING BRACKET REAR LEFT (SN) (ADDITIONAL)  |NOT NECESSARY 106.70 -

1|COVERING BRACKET REAR RIGHT (SM) (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY B1.14

1|SIDEWALL PANEL REPLACEMENT GROUP FO9/R15 BENT 269564 2,695 64
RIGHT, OUTER (SN} (ADDITIONAL)

1|REAR WINDOW CENTRE 1090-1046X381 2X5-ES5G-50- NOT NECESSARY a57 14
GNGT TINTED GREEN (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

1|REAR PANEL REPLACEMENT GROUP LR15-37 OPEN  |BENT 7.966.08 7,966.08
(SN) (ADDITIONAL)

1|ELECTRONIC CONTROL UNIT EBS 5 PLUS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 6,695.58
(ADDITIONAL)

1|FLUID RESERVOIR WITH MONITOR (SN) (ADDITIONAL)  |DEFORMED 333.04 133.04
COOLING SYSTEM HEX FLANGE BOLT @$1148(SN)  |BROKEN 2206 22.08
(ADDITIONAL)
COOLING SYSTEM CYLINDER SCREW WITH INTERNAL  |BENT 4458 4456
TORX @$11 14 (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
COOLING SYSTEM PAN-HEAD SCREWWITH INTERNAL |BENT 872 872
TORX @S2 18 (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

1|BRACKET - MUDGUARD ASSEMBLY LEFT (SN) BENT 445,68 44668
(ADDITIONAL)

1|BRACKET - MUDGUARD ASSEMBLY RIGHT (SN) BENT 37228 372,28
(ADDITIONAL)

1|AIR CLEANER ASSEMBLY (SN) (ADDITIOMNAL) CRACKED 2.554 84 2554 B4

1|OIL FILTER PIPE ASSEMBLY (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 100,14 109,14

1|CABLE HARNESS ENGINE [SN) (ADDITIONAL) TORN 102568 34 10,258 34

1|ELECTRONIC CONTROL UNIT POWER TRAIN MANAGER |NOT NECESSARY 1,700.98 .
STEP B (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

1|MOUNTING PLATE OUTER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 217.80 .

1|MOUNTING PLATE INNER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 207.98

1|PRESSURE LIMITER VALVE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 1,197.90
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CUT-OFF VALVE (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

PRESSURE AIR LINE (51-09108-5028) (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
PRESSURE AIR LINE (51-15801-5058) (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
PRESSURE AIR LINE {51-15801-5061) (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

POLYANIDE TUBE EX1-PAB.12 [@511.00 (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

POLYANIDE TUBE 9X1,5-PAB 12 @$11.90 (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

POLYANIDE TUBE 12X1,5PAB.12 @512.78 (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

POLYANIDE TUBE 14X2-PAB.12 @513.54 (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

LABOUR

LABOUR TO PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS &
DISMENTLE FRONT CABIN & BOTH FRONT CABIN
ABSORBER & BOTH REAR CABIN ABSORBER & BOTH
REAR CABIN LOCK & LOCATING ARM & CARRIER
NARROW & WIND DEFLECTOR & PILLAR LINING &
FRONT SERVICE DOOR & BOTH MUDGUARD GREY &
BOTH MUDGUARD BEHIND CAB & FRONT BUMPER
STEEL & GAS SPRING & FRONT MIRROR ASSEMBLY &
BOTH SIDE CURB MIRROR & CABIN AIR DUCT
ASSEMBLY. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BUMPER
SIDE PART POWDER-COATED RIGHT (81-41610-6628)
AND REPLACEMENT CAB FO8/R17 (CABIN)

R&R FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS & SIDE GLASS
R&R REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS & QUOTA GLASS

R&R FRONT DASH BOARD, DASH BOARD
COMPONENTS

RA&R DRIVER SEAT & CARPET & TRIM & INSULATION &
FLOOR MAT & ENGINE COWLING

RAR WIREHARNESS & FUSE BOX & FRONT WIRING
CONDUIT & WHOLE FRONT RETAINING FRAME &
COVERING ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

RAR AIR COND BLOWER & BRAKE MASTER PUMP
CYLINDER & SURGE TANK & WIPER LINKAGE & AIR
COND PIPE & PEDAL BRACKET & HEATER LINES &
HEATER HOSE & SHAPE HOSE

R&R FRONT DOOR COMPONENTS LH

' r&ﬂ isted

NOT NECESSARY
DENTED
DEFORMED

DEFORMED
DEFORMED

DEFORMED
DEFORMED

DEFORMED

Report Ref Mo, CS/INC19014779/T1qf3e2

24308

175.58

25568

275.00

287,50 297 .50
318.50 31950
338.50 33850
192,417 48 85,198.50
21,000.00 10,800.00
1,040.00 600.00
550.00 300.00
850.00 800.00
650.00 300.00
73000 800.00
1,150.00 600.00
380.00 300.00




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al . BB 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL 8256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 190607T188R GST Reg No. 18-8807198-R Page No§ of 10
.L.hlxﬂ' I “ N g 5 : o !I""' -IJ T

R&R FRONT DOOR COMPONENTS RH 30000
R&R RADIATOR & CONDENSOR & FAN COWLING & 200.00
VISCO FAN & INTERCOCLER
RER STEERING, STEERING WHEEL AND COLUMN NOT NECESSARY 1,300.00 -
VACUUM AIRCON SYSTEM & TOP UP AIR COND GAS 350.00 250.00
R134A
R&R ROOF TOP LINING & ROOF COVERING 380.00 200.00
ALIGNMENT CHASSIS. 1,660.00 600.00
REPAIR FRONT WIRING £00.00 300.00
DIAGNOSTIC & DO UP BRAKE SYSTEM. 450.00 300.00
RESPRAY WHOLE CABIN INSIDE & CABIN FLOOR PANEL 260000 2,000.00
& FRONT CABIN & FRONT SERVICE DOOR & PILLAR
LINING LEFT AND RIGHT & WIND DEFLECTOR LEFT AND
RIGHT
TOWING FEES (CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTO) 1,340.00 1.340.00
TOWING FEES (YONG HUA TOWING SERVICE) 1,340.00 1,340.00
1)JREPLACEMENT OF NEW BINLIFTER ASSY FOR RCV 43, 850.00 30,000.00
XE4126J CAUSED BY ACCIDENT. SUPPLY LABOUR AND
MATERIAL FOR THE REPAIR OF RCV XE4126J AS
FOLLOWS.
2)REMOVING OF DAMAGED BINLIFTER ASSY FORMING
AND WELDING FABRICATION OF SUB ASSEMBLY
RETROFITTING NEW BIN LIFTER ONTO RCV AND
TESTING AND PAINTING OF BINLIFTER ASSEMBLY OF
AFFECTED AREA OF REPAIR. )
3)TO REMOVING REAR HOPPER COVER DOOR AND - -
REPLACE NEW HOPPER COVER DOOR WITH
PAINTWORE
4)TO DISMOUNT ROS ROCA REL BODY AND REMOUNT
ONTO NEW CHASSIS, EXISTING LOAD CELL BRACKETS.
E)CVP AND LTA INSPECTION. }
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BUMPER SIDE PART - .
POWDER-COATED RIGHT (81-41610-8628). )

B1,830.00 51,630.00
GRAND TOTAL 274 247 4B 136,828.50

[ 11500000
- ! ,
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MARKET VALUE: $145,000.00(EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $29,807.00=NETT VALUE: $115,083.00
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